Wagler Jamie L CONT CNIN

From: Wilson Dustin L CNIN

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2001 1:47 PM
To: Wagler Jamie L CONT CNIN

Subject: RE: Input for Special Edition Commodore...
Jamie,

We learned a valuable lesson of which | wish to share with everyone at Crane. As the travelers we are, we visit many
buildings in which we are unfamiliar with the routine fire escapes and exits provided. Please put in the Commodore to
remind each employee to take the time and become familiar with new surroundings. Learn where the quick exits are and
never underestimate the chances of being in a fire. As Government travelers we are prone to be in sensitive areas that are
good targets for terrorist attacks. Keep this in mind, be prepared to escape unfamiliar structures (ships, buildings, planes
etc) and report any unusual events you may witness to the authorities immediately.

Thanks,

Dusty Wilsow
Keeping our Navy #1
NAVSEA Crane

Project Manager

Night Vision/Electro Optics
and Fleet Force Protection

From: Wagler Jamie L CONT CNIN
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2001 10:51 AM
To: Allen James B CNIN; Allen Troy L CNIN; Clark Roger L CNIN; Frady Trent J CNIN; Gillenwater Mark W CNIN; Hardman Mathew A

CNIN; Hays Gregory L CNIN; Jarvis Carl R Jr CNIN; Kinney Steven W CNIN; Kumar Shashi K CNIN; Marshall Richard D Jr
CNIN; McAtee Steven A CNIN; McGannon William J CNIN; Mitchell Frank CNIN; Moody Eric S CNIN; Moubray Jo Ann CNIN;
Peckinpaugh Donald J CNIN; Richardson Doris J CNIN; Scheid James E (Eric) CNIN; Shaw Roger A CNIN; Smith Gregory M
CNIN; Speer Dane R CNIN; Suniga Henry Jr CNIN; Taylor Craig D CNIN; Vaupel John E CNIN; Wilson Dustin L CNIN; Moore
Alan E NSSC; Hackman Richard D CNIN

Cc: Webster Rhonda S (Sue) CNIN

Subject: Input for Special Edition Commodore...

Importance: High

Good morning. | have been asked to publish a special edition to the Commodore based on the events that took place
last week. Because all of you were in a class at the Pentagon, | would like to know if you have a story, statement,
quote, or anything that you would like to share with fellow employees on base (in the Commodore). Please e-mail me

r call me at
H if you would like to submit anything. This is completely optional. Thank you for your time, and we are all so
appy that you returned safely.

Jamie Wagler
Public Affairs





